
CC: Ms. Teresa Walsh, Director of Services, Water Services & Environment Dept. South Dublin County Council  

 
 
 

Mr. Edward Taase, 
Director of Services, 
Planning Department, 
South Dublin County Council,  
County Hall, 
Tallaght, 
Dublin 24. 
 
 
15/09/2014               Agency Ref. W0239-01/14/Clos02LM 
 

Notice under Section 49(3) of Waste Management Act 1996, as amended 
 
Dear Mr. Taase,          
            
The Agency wishes to give notice in relation to Waste Licence Reg. No. W0239-01 held 
by Tonge Industries Limited, Unit 7A, First Avenue, Cookstown Industrial Estate, Tallaght, 
Dublin 24 for a Transformer Recovery Facility. This Waste Licence authorised two 
recovery activities under the Fourth Schedule of the Waste Management Act 1996, as 
amended:  
 

 Class 3 – Recycling and reclamation of metals and metal compounds, and 

 Class 8 – Oil refining or other uses of oil.  
 
In accordance with Section 49(3) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended, 
[extract attached] Waste Licence Reg. No. W0239-01 has ceased to have effect as of 
15/10/2012.   
 
Any new activity carried out at this site is outside the remit of the Waste Licence and 
may come under the requirements of environmental legislation in this regard and/or 
require a single media licence. 
 
Please note that the provisions of Section 49(4) still apply in relation to the historic 
licensed activity. 
 
A public file detailing the Agency’s enforcement of this licence is available for viewing at 
the address above.  If you have any queries please contact the undersigned on 01 
2680100. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
Lisa Maher 
Inspector,  
Office of Environmental Enforcement. 
 
Encl.
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Waste Management Act 1996, as amended 

49.— 

(3) Where the activity to which a waste licence relates ceases to be carried on then, unless 
the activity is resumed within the period of 3 years beginning on the date of that cessation, 
the licence shall cease to have effect on the expiry of the said period. 
 

(4) The cesser of a waste licence’s effect under this section shall in no way affect or diminish 
the conditions, requirements or obligations that apply to, or fall on, the holder of such licence 
by virtue of the licence. 

__________________
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